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Re:	Update	on	Felix	Saldivar

Jaime	Barnhart
Mon	7/22/2019	8�48	AM

To: 	Hudah	Katende	<hkatende@geogroup.com>
Cc: 	Michael	Chong	<mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Hello	Hudah,

Thank	you	for	this	update,	Yes	Felix	did	not	show	up	to	work	on	Friday.	I	am	glad	this	issue	has	been	resolved	and	we	will	expect	him
today.

Thank	you,

Jaime	Barnhart
Onsite	Supervisor	at	Dropbox
Acrobat	Outsourcing
665	Third	Street,	Suite	415	|	San	Francisco,	CA	94107
C:	415-590-0384			O:	415-431-8826	ext	1
E:	Jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com

From: Hudah Katende <hkatende@geogroup.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 21, 2019 12:57 PM
To: Jaime Barnhart <jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: Michael Chong <mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Update on Felix Saldivar
 
Hello Jaime,

I spoke to Felix Saldivar today  and he informed me that he did not work Friday the 19th.
Per our conversation which took place Friday, Mr. Saldivar was scheduled for home-detention but was unable to be sent home due to
malfunction with our monitoring system.
Instead, our Assistant Director sent Felix Saldivar on a 48Hour pass while we were waiting on the correct device to be delivered by
FedEx.
Felix has now been hooked up to our electronic monitoring system, he will report to his assignment tomorrow as scheduled.

We appreciate your patience and cooperation during this transitional process.

Respectfully,
Hudah Mukiibi
Social Service Coordinator
Reentry Services Division
Oakland Center
205 MacArthur Blvd.
Oakland, CA 94610
Tel: 510 839 9051 x. 77318
Fax: 510 839 1701
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